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5.1.2e [N @minvws.nl]
Cc: 512¢ [ 512 GHIN Rl
From: 5.1.2e )

Sent: Wed 12/16/2020 11:00:54 AM

Subject: RE: Vaccination certificates

Received: Wed 12/16/2020 11:00:54 AM

1o B

Thx voor het maken van de verbinding!

Wil 1, evt 1om de afspraken vanuit de bestaande eu vaccinatiestrategie (dus met covid, maar RVP ete) er by
zoeken en bezien wat daar al is afgesproken qua intenties?lijkt me ook in deze context relevant. Ik weet niet wie dat destijds
by IZ heeft gevolgd.

Groet [ REE

51.2¢ 5.1.2e
Ministry of Health Welfare and Sport
ofdivision EU affairs, department of International Affairs

tel. +31 (0)6 [ 5120 [RITVNE
van: [NEXECEIND -EXED o minvws.nl>

Datum: woensdag 16 dec. 2020 11:44 AM

Aan: AEEED @ inbuza o)) <BEEEEDN @ minbuza o>, IEED
@minvws.nl>
Kopie: @minvws.ol>~, [INGEEED -BEEEDN 0 winvws o

Onderwerp: FW: Vaccination certificates

Goedemorgen,
Zie onderstaande zeer snelle ontwikkelingen, mede vanuit de WHO. Zijn wij hier op aangesloten? Hebben we gereageerd op de

oproep van de WHQO?

Kind regards,
Met vriendelijke groet,

m_

Directie Internationale Zaken / Department on International Affairs
Ministerie van Volksgezondheid Welzijn en Sport / Ministry of Health, Welfare and Sport

31 (o)

Van: ‘ M@ minvws.nl>
Verzonden: woensdag 16 december 2020 09:31
Am 2minbuza.nl)’ <N @ minbuza.ni>;

minvws.nl>; @minvws.nl>
Onderwerp: FW: Vaccination certificates

Goede morgen,

Ik stuur jullie onderstaand bericht van de Europese Commissie aan alle eHealth Netwerk leden (alle 27 EU-landen en NL
zit dit nu voor) van gisteren door. Kennelijk gaat de ontwikkeling rondom vaccinatie registratie op EU niveau in een
sneltreinvaart. Er wordt teruggegrepen naar een Raadsconclusie waar dus alle landen hebben afgesproken naar een
gezamenlijke aanpak te gaan rondom vaccinatie certificaten.
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Het eHealth Netwerk 1s hier op technisch interoperabiliteitsniveau mee bezig in samenwerking met de

Ik denk dat Nederland dus op termijn (sneller dan we denken) met een beleidslijn dienen te komen hoe wij met dit
onderwerp omgaan.

Groet,

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: (@ec.europa.eu (@ ec.europa.eu>

Date: Tuesday, 15 Dec 2020. 9:50 PM

To: @ec.europa.eu (@ec.europa.ewr

Subject: Vaccination certificates

Dear all,

As you know, the December European Council conclusions asked the Member States to develop “a coordinated approach to
vaccination certificates”. https://www.consilium.europa.eu/media/47296/1011-12-20-euco-conclusions-en.pdf

At the same time, WHO has started working on vaccination certificates (and we hope that many of you applied for their call). We
attach a presentation with WHO next steps on vaccination certificates that was presented on Friday to the technical SG of the
eHealth Network.

At the same time, WHO also proposed a minimum dataset for COVID vaccination (attached). We had today a first meeting with the
semantic SG and our semantic experts made clear that additional work is needed on this minimum dataset, including at the level of
coding and standards.

However, given the political call to have a coordinated approach on vaccination certificates, the imminent vaccination campaigns,
the need to record the vaccines in the same format and ensure interoperable solutions in this area, we should aim at adopting the
minimum datasets for vaccination before holidays.

Let’s try to have tomorrow a first discussion on this, to refine the document with the support of semantic and technical subgroup
(as well as ECDC and EMA) and to adopt itin a new meeting or written procedure of the eHealth Network before holidays. The
Health Security Committee is on board and will also be consulted on the datasets. The vaccination steering group, led by ,
is also supportive to this endeavour.

We have an ambitious timetable ahead of us. However, with contact tracing apps, we managed to set up national solutions and a
whole European infrastructure in a record time — so together, we can ©

See you tomorrow,
eHealth Network Secretariat
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